July Meeting Oahe ABATE Chapter July 14, 2018 – Nystrom's Goose Camp/Fun Run Site

President Brad Bruns called the meeting to order at 5:55pm by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance with 10 members present.

Treasurer Bill Poppenga gave the Treasurer's Report which included account balances and a detailed list of money taken in vs. money spent. Jamie made a motion to accept the Treasurer's report; Joe seconded. Motion carried.

Secretary Marcia Kaup asked if any changes were noted regarding the June minutes. No changes were brought forth. Jamie motioned to accept minutes as submitted. Joe 2nd the motion. Motion carried.

State Representative Lori was absent. Brad reported that the next BOD meeting is Saturday, July 21 and is at the Municipal League building in Ft. Pierre beginning at 1:00pm

Road Captain Kip Eickhoff was absent. No Report.

Membership Secretary Bonnie London was absent. Brad reported that there are 62 active members and requested for everyone to check their renewal date. It is printed on your membership card and is listed above the address on the Freedom Flyer. REMEMBER: Memberships received after the 15th of the month will NOT be printed until the following month so please allow at least 2 months' time for your new membership card to be printed and mailed out. If you should have received a card and haven't contact Bonnie.

Old Business:

The 28th Annual Fun Run was held June 22& 23 at Nystrom's Goose Camp. No report will be available until the September meeting. Thanks to everyone who attended! We hope you had a good time! Brad reported that the Raffle ticket sales was profitable and revealed the amount raised vs. expenses.

The stage is rented out for the day on Saturday August 11. If someone can help Joe get it delivered in the morning and picked up in the evening, please let him know.

The Meet in the Middle Ride will be held Sunday, September 16. Details to follow.

New Business:

The PJ Party will be held the weekend of September 7 & 8 at Nystrom's Goose Camp. A committee of Joe & Jamie take care of details. Bring your camper or tent and spend the weekend. The meeting will be held Saturday evening at 6:30. Nominations for Officers will be taken for President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, Road Captain and Sergeant-At-Arms. If you would like to in the running for an officer position nominate yourself! The grill & firepit will be available so bring whatever you want to grill.

A motion was made by Joe to donate \$500 to Chris and Lacey Boxley to help with expenses. Jamie seconded. Motion carried. Brad will take the check to OFCU to be deposited in the fund.

Announcements:Roger uploaded Fun Run photos to http://templeton.fototime.com.

The September meeting will be held the Saturday, September 8 at 6:30 at Nystrom's Goose Camp in conjunction with the PJ party (see more in New Business). Drawings for 50/50 & SOL and a Pot Luck will be held will be held following the meeting. Bring something to grill and a dish to pass if you wish.

With no more business to discussion Brad asked for a motion to adjourn. Joe made the motion to adjourn. Bill seconded. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 6:49.

Bill 50/50 drawing and Bill Meagher was drawn for SOL but was NOT present so was "SOL".

Marcia Kaup - ABATE Oahe Chapter Secretary